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Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

December 3, 2007
Oil Conservation Commission
EMNRD-OCD
1220 S. St. Francis Drive,
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Hand-delivered

Re: Request to Continue Matter No. 13812, Application of Coleman Oil & Gas, Inc.

Dear Commissioners:

The above-referenced matter is currently schedule to be heard on December 6, 2007 at 9:00 a.m. Due to
scheduling conflicts, the Oil Conservation Division is requesting that the matter be continued to
January 22, 2008. Opposing counsel concurs in and joins in this request

MikaMAltomare
OCD Attorney

Cc: vig U.S. Mail and email: WCarr@hollandhart.com

Wiliam F. Carr

Holland & Hart, LLP
P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208

Ec: Daniel Sanchez, Compliance and Enforcement Manager
Will Jones, OCD Hearing Examiner
Steve Hayden, District III Geologist
Gail MacQuesten, Assistant General Counsel

il Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




